
1947
• June—Daniel Brown, a former naval officer

and registered nurse, was chosen as the

hospital’s first administrator.

• 3,500 donors had contributed to the hospital

campaign. All their names were listed in the

local newspaper.

• Ground was broken on the Ham Lane site for

soil tests, and Louis Singer was awarded the

contract to build the first structure: a tempo-

rary garage-type building for office space. It

was later moved to the Fairmont Avenue side

of the site. It’s been moved

several times and is now

known as the cottage at the hospital’s main

campus.

• Costs zoom—Original 1945 costs of $6,000

a bed zoomed to $15,000, and the Ham Lane

site was deemed too small. It sold for

$32,500 and paid for 14.9 acres known as

the Barbera Tract, about 900 yards south-

east on Fairmont Avenue. Complaints were

many: Neither doctors nor patients would

be willing to travel so far from the center of

town.

1948
• Another unofficial ground breaking took

place in summer on the present site for soil

tests. Al Preszler of Victor donated the first

labor by digging a trench for the water

supply, and Emil Bender, with a few friends,

disced the weeds.

• June—Towne forms the first women’s auxiliary and organized

branches. Their first major effort was directed toward raising

money for furnishing a nursery on the obstetrics floor.

• October 1—A gift of at least $10 on or before this date, earned

a charter-life membership in the association.

1949
• January—Construction bids confirmed the board’s fears about

escalating building costs. The lowest bids came in over $1

million. Directors were forced to seek a half-million dollar


